Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 6:58 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Cdinfotech-Manisha
Subject: Re: IT Firewall - kapco requriment

Hi Sir,

Please find below is the Quotation,

Rate/
SR No Product Qty Unit Total
1 Patch Cord, 2 meters. - D- link 12 140 1680
5 JL683B - Aruba IOn 1930 24G 4SFP+ 195W Switch with 1 30000 30000

installation and configuration support.

XGS 87 HW Appliance with 4 GE + 1 SFP port, Flash memory
3 + Base License (incl. FW, VPN) for unlimited users + power 1 60000 60000
cable

XGS 87 Xstream Protection Bundle - 36 MOS Xtreme
Protection : Base License : Stateful firewall, Networking and
SDWAN,Wireless, VPN,Reporting. Network
Protection:Xtreme TLS, DPI, ATP, Security heartbeat,SD-RED
management. Web protection :Xtreme TLS,DPI,ATP,Web
security and control,Application control. Zero Day
Protection : Static ML and Dynamic (Sandboxing) File
analysis,Reporting . Central Orchestration : SD WAN VPN
orchestration, Central firewall reporting advance(30
Days),MTR/XDR ready. Enhanced Support: 24*7 Phone
Email support, Advance exchange RMA.

One time installation charges (Per Firewall)



Terms & Conditions :-

1) GST@18% extra

2) Payment :- 100% advance with PO
3) Delivery :- Within 7 -10 days

4) Free delivery in Mumbai only
5)Quotation validity :- 15 days only

Best Regards,

Vaishali

Board: +91-22-6615 2040 / 6615 2041 / 6615 2042 / 6615 2043 J

225, Prabhadevi Unique Ind. Estate, Off Veer Savarkﬂr Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025. C CF l“fwarﬂ
Email: vaishali@cdinfoware.com | Web : www. cdinfoware_com
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On 03-09-2024 19:13, Herambraj Sonawane wrote

Dear partner

Kindly find below detail and provide quote,

Item description QTY

Patch Cord, 2 meters. 12

Aruba Unmanageable 1ghz 24 port POE switch with installation and configuration support.
Sophos Firewall XGS 87 with installation and configuration support. 1

DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION LOCATION — Blue sea KAPCO banquet Worli

Thanks & Regards
Heramb




9702415737



